Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Commissioners Daniel F. Aussem, Edward V. Whitney, Dale F. Baxter,

Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr. and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, July 19, 2011, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of July 22, 2011, in the amount of \$346,700.45, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of

August 1, 2011, showing expenses in the amount of \$933,312.87, be approved and warrants issued.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Request.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Request to purchase 60 Guard Dog Protectors in the amount of \$9,515.42 for special events held in the City of Ottawa, be approved.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that the Report of Fire Chief, Jeffrey A. Newbury, for the month of July 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Request.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the City Clerk be authorized to advertise for Bids for the 2011 Brick Pavement Repairs Project. Bids will be received until Monday,

August 15, 2011, at 10:00 a.m..

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter awarded Bid.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the Low Bid from Advanced Asphalt in the amount of \$858,869.40 for the proposed 2011 Street Maintenance resurfacing project be accepted and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the contract.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Payment.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that Engineering Statement No. 1 from Renwick & Associates for preliminary engineering services performed in connection with the 2011 Motor Fuel Tax Maintenance of City Streets in the amount of \$18,999.03 be approved and paid from the Motor Fuel Tax Fund.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief Brian L. Zeilmann, for the month of July 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar Shelly L. Munks, for the month of July 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$1,405.00, for the month of July 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official Michael J. Sutfin for the month of July 2011, be received and placed on file.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 10 participants in the amount of \$14,992.50, for the month of July 2011, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance annexing certain territory to the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, owned by Wilma McDonald, be passed and approved. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a loan agreement between the City of Ottawa and David Rabideau in the amount of \$10,000.00 at 2% interest for a period of five years, which has been on file for public inspection since July 19, 2011, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a collateral assignment of reimbursement rights under the development agreement between the City of Ottawa, Heritage Harbor Ottawa Resort Development LLC and Riverview Properties of Ottawa LLC, which has been on file for public inspection since July 19, 2011, be adopted. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed city official in Katie Heft as part time bus driver, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, July 21, 2011, considering the variance request from the Fence Ordinance from Brad and Candi Hawk for property located at 645 Chapel Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the variance request be granted with the fence being cut down to a height of no more than 7 feet high.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, July 21, 2011, considering the variance request from Terry Bentz Sr. for property located at 321 West Norris Drive, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the variance request be granted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Preliminary Plat.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Preliminary Plat and conditional use permit request for a planned unit development from Stough Group for Ottawa Senior Housing, be received and referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Preliminary Plat.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Preliminary Plat and conditional use permit request for a planned unit development from Bill Borgo for MCT Inc., be received and referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request from Benner Family Pharmacy for a conditional use permit for property located at Michigan Street, be received and referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request from John Nordstorm for a conditional use permit for property located along West Norris Drive, be received and referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss a matter of a Step III grievance, real estate, and pending litigation. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 7:17 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Step III grievance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Step III grievance regarding Officer O'Connor of the Ottawa Police Department, be denied.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council adjourned at 7:36 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk